

Message

From: Anthy Lovachis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=42A8BB25D4B341B6AA9C16B1DDBC0790-ANTHY LOVAC]
Sent: 2018-03-27 4:32:47 PM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: FW: Auditor general's claims

Importance: High

fyi

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: March 27, 2018 3:04 PM
To: Terry Young
Cc: Jessica Savage; John Cannella; Anthy Lovachis
Subject: FW: Auditor general's claims
Importance: High

Terry – the Post article with Geoff won't be running today, but Geoff has offered to still take a call with you. My inclination would be to still take the call to help provide some context for him should he decide to run with something in the future.

-Jordan

From: Zochodne, Geoff [<mailto:gzochnodne@postmedia.com>]
Sent: March 27, 2018 2:53 PM
To: John Cannella
Subject: Re: Auditor general's claims

Hey John,

I don't think the story will be running today anymore. If Terry still wishes to speak to me today I'd be happy to.

Geoff Zochodne
Reporter
Financial Post
Gzochnodne@postmedia.com

416-383-2346
Twitter: @geoffzochodne

From: John Cannella <John.Cannella@ieso.ca>
Date: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 at 1:47 PM
To: Geoff Zochodne <gzochnodne@postmedia.com>
Subject: RE: Auditor general's claims

Hi Geoff,

Thanks for your inquiry.

The IESO's Terry Young will call you at around 3:30 today to address your questions.

Regards,

John Cannella
IESO

From: Zochodne, Geoff [<mailto:gzochnodne@postmedia.com>]
Sent: March 27, 2018 11:10 AM
To: Media; Colin.Nekolaichuk@ontario.ca; Media@OPG.com
Subject: Auditor general's claims

Hello,

My name is Geoff Zochodne and I'm a reporter for the Financial Post.

I'm working on a story about the auditor general's recent special audit of the IESO, and particularly that creditors could have claims before generators for the Fair Hydro Trust. This was outlined during a recent meeting of the public accounts committee: http://ontla.on.ca/web/committee-proceedings/committee_transcripts_details.do?locale=en&Date=2018-03-21&ParlCommID=9001&DocumentID=34777

Has the province considered the risks of the fact that "the assets of IESO have been pledged as collateral and security against the fair hydro trust"? What is the response to the auditor general's audit of the IESO, and of the accounting of it and the Fair Hydro Plan? Why hasn't this been disclosed in financial statements, as the auditor asked?

My deadline is 4:30.

Geoff Zochodne
Reporter
Financial Post
Gzochnodne@postmedia.com
416-383-2346
Twitter: @geoffzochodne

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.